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June 5, 2023

TO: Planning Commissioners
FROM: Ted Woodcock, Planning and Zoning Administrator TSW
SUBJECT: Planning Commission Election of Officers

Every year the Planning Commission needs to elect a new Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson.

Attached with this memo is a list of current Planning Commissioners with their corresponding
appointment dates. Traditionally, the Planning Commission has chosen to appoint the Chairperson
and Vice-Chairperson to two consecutive terms and when those terms are completed, a new
Chairperson and/or Vice-Chairperson may be elected. However, the Commissioners may decide to
not follow that pattern, or members may choose to not serve in either role.
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Planning Commission

Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14: (created in accordance with Public Act 285 of 1931;
replaced with Public Act 33 of 2008), Section 14-17 and 14-18: "The Planning
Commission shall consist of nine members who shall represent, insofar as possible,
different professions or occupations, who shall be appointed by the Mayor, subject to
the approval of the City Council, for three-year terms, staggered so that the terms of
three members expire each year."

First Appointed Term Expires
JJ Westgate 05/20/14 May 31, 2026
*Nicolas Morano 05/16/17 May 31, 2026
Morgan Carroll 11/19/19 May 31, 2026
Sheila Sipovic 02/06/18 May 31, 2024
Robert (Sandy) Philips 05/04/21 May 31, 2024
Scott Drier 05/01/12 May 31, 2024
**Joseph Bush 06/18/19 May 31, 2025
Trent Klairter 06/07/22 May 31, 2025
Donald Trygstad 09/01/98 May 31, 2025

*Selected Chair — 2" year June 2021
**Selected Vice Chair 2" year June 2021



